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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e e ————————————————

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg=>

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 3:57 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc MNancy Lam,; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1803239/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ SFW2448L & 5JQ820S ACC ON 28.07.18

Our Reference: CMTD1803239/NSW
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SJQ820S.

Flease submit with your report to my colleague, Mr Shawn Ngo.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

== Innovation for Wellbeing
L./ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via S5ompo 5G

#  Downiced on the r‘b (gl fe ]
o Google Play

YFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

% App Store

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Nancy Lam [mailto:nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 3:51 FM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1803239/NSW - PRI/ SFW2448L & SJQ820S ACC ON 28.07.18

Dear Grace

Please arrange LKK Auto Consultants to survey the car.



Regards.

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 3403

Fax: 6745 8320

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.tec@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1803239/N5SW - PRI/ SFW2448L & S1Q8205 ACC ON 28.07.18

Our Reference: CMTD1803239/N5W
Your Reference: 5108205

Without Prejudice
Date: 30" July 2018

Attention:
M/5 FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Nancy,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFW2448L & 5JQ8205 ON 28.07.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 30/07/2018.
Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong




JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 8329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F, 6221 3147

—

Innovation for Wellbeing
A Century of Trust
& sovro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www. sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Downicad on the

P> %mmay

YFor Travel, Persanal Accident & Home Insurance | # Far Travel, Personal Accldent, Home & Private Matar Insurance

i App Store

Download now @ or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please dlick here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Nancy Lam [mailto;nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sq]

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION OUR REF:S1QB205
Hi 5ir

My client claiming your insured SFW 2448L.

Please kindly arrange PRS for 5)Q 820S.

Date of accident 28.07.2018

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards.
MNancy Lam



Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 5:14 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto);, 'Teo, Grace'; assignments

Cc: '‘Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn’; "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James'; SUR
Subject: RE: CMTD1803239/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ SFW2448L & 5JQ8205 ACC ON 28.07.18
Dear Grace,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJQ 8205 on 30/7/2018
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 3:59 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=;
'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1803239/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ SFW2448L & 5JQ8205 ACC ON 28.07.18

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com,sg)

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 3:57 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: Nancy Lam <pancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo @sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.hen SOMpo.Com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1803239/NSW - SUV(LKK)/ SFW2448L & 5108205 ACCON 28.07.18

Our Reference: CMTD1803239/NSW

Dear LKK AUTO,



WA B09T 48 [ VAL - Kall Buki
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 201072018 10:13
SUBMITTED BY: ST FADHLOM BTE ABDUL HADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleass repor :nrr»:-‘.-E’IiE tha detzils of the accident to speed up the Claims process,
5 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drriver.

3 Infarmation provided must be a5 truthful and aceurate as pozgible, &ny wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 10

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies & not an admission of policy liability on the part of (e nsurance companiaEe.
= Any false raporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

fi. This report will be forwarded by the insuress of the GlA Records Managament Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (ElA) for
archiving and that copies of this repon will for a fee, be mede available upon appfication by inferesled parties

7. By the kadgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repor being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location OF Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Moded

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
30/07/2018 10:13

28/07/2018 14:40

ALONG AYE TOWARDS CHANGI
SINGAPORE

SJ0OB20S

GOH HWEE LENG
573119181

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-92952338
OTHERS-90000000

BMW
52001-2.0 (&)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at oo s 1E |5E

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

CN:10117921

CMN:10117921

NG CHEE SING PETER(HUANG ZHISHENG)
ST339700F

31101973

INDOOR

15/11/1986

31 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91283008

OTHERS-80000000
NOEMAIL

Page 1 af 13



Address 13 AMBER ROAD #15-12

Postcode 439944
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? W

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 4

Fanssnger:1 NAME: NG KAI XIN CHARMAINE
GENDER: . FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : TAN ETHEL
GEMDER: : FEMALE

FAsEanger NAME: . GOH HWEE LENG
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NOD
Was there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SFW2448L

Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Drver
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Page 2 of 13



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Wehicle Registration Number
Yehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumbaer
Contact Mumber

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SOMPO INSURAMNCE SINGAFORE PTE. LTD.

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
SJJ6792L

PRIVATE CAR

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleisss pepnet cprreptly the detads of the peebdent te spaead wp the daim process

42 Thas Form mast be leted Policyhol the i e

1 infermation privided must be a truthfol and accurate as possible Any witful misceprisentation ar withholding of material
faets muy allew insurance companles to repudiate palicy Hability,

4, The sue and acceptance of this Form by insurance compankes |s notan admissdon of palicy lebility cn the part of the insurance
companies

B. Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establshed by the General Ingurance
Assocation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for & fee be made avallable upen spplication by
Interestad parties.

7. By the Indgment of this repart to the Insurcrs, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this repor &t the centre and to copies of
thie report being made avallable aforespdd

4. Consent under the Personal Data Pistection At (PDPA)
| urderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

@] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore | "GIAT) may/are permitted o collect, uss,
distlgze and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set out (n this [farm] and eny other personal information
provided by me ar possessed By my Insurer (collectively the “Persanal infermation”) and distlose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation 1o all insurers] wha have insured vebicle(s) invohed In this acesdent (ail imsurers) whe hawe insured
wehiclels) Invelvid in this accident shal be collectively cefermed to as the "Insurens”), the lnsusers” wyerslow firms, the
Manetary Aithority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], fer the purpose(s)
o
[i} procossing, handiing andfor deafing with my claims including the wetthement of the cdsims and iny necessary

investigations relating to the dalms;

lii} investigating vhe accident snd/or my claims;
[ili) carrying out andfor dealing with my initructions of responding to sny enquiries by me,

(1w} administering my claims (including the maifing of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or HOLCRSE 40 ME,
which could imvobve disclosure of certain personal data about me to hring about defivery of the same as well as an the
exteinal cover of epvelopes/mail packages); andfor

(v} comphying with applicable lew in sdminlstering, processing, handling snd/os dealing with my clalms (collactively tha
“Purposes’)

(6] all insurer(s) who hewe Insured vehicle]s) involed ir this decident and the Insurers” Fawpersflaw firms, may/are pesmitted
1o eallect, wse, digclose@nd/or process my Personal fnformation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{el v Persenal Information msyfaan e disclosad By any of the Insurers and/foe GIA (o their third party sérvice providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/taw firmsl, which may be stted outside of Singapare, for one of mord af the above Purposes.

[t} my Personal infarmation will alsn be collected and used 1o complbe clabing history for the purpose of fraud detection,
imvecstigation and maenagement in presant and aB future caims

{#]  the infermation so collected unrder () sbove may by shared / dikclosed:

(11 teall insurors andfor any other third parties that auedst in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
sepqulaters, law enforcement and govermment agencies as reasonably foquired for the purposes stated, or

(i} for camplying with requirements under sny regulations, laws of court orders

~ [, (& 30 JUL 2018

o \ AL\
food \ "L}ﬂ:\' " IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC)
Pnli“rh:;[d:f'{ SEﬁ::Uft Ditlvmr's Sagnature T Reparting s 4 -
Tote & Time {1t drivir (5 mof the policyhalder] Mama
Date & Time NRIC/FIN No E‘:Lgm

Email: vackb@singnet.com.sg

Page 4 of 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of |
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 1918l
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: 5JQ8205
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 30 Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: B.M.W.
Vehicle Model: 5201 2.0L AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D NAV
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: A7230438N20B20B
Chassis No.: WBAXG12070DX53222
Maximum Power Output: 135.0kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $41,791.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Mar 2013
First Registration Date: 29 Mar 2013
Transfer Count: 0 )
Actual ARF Paid: $45,50800 10 1Y
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Mar 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $31,855.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 28 Mar 2023
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $73,301.00
COE Rebate Amount: $34,148.00
Total Rebate Amount: $66,003.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jul 2018

OK

hitnes el i oo cofltaivrlaction/enonireRehate By PublicBeforeDereelnput ?FUNCTION ID=F0304... 30-Jul-18



Used bmw 520 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 3

sGCAaRMART.COM ogin  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

THERE'S A CARD FOR EVERYONE.

Get up to 55150 cash credit®
or 10,000 miles when you sign T

up o PRy mpply

o New 5 Years Coe Renewal Toyota Wish 1.8A |
Post an Advertisement i ! : ¥ VALUE FOR MONEY B
Sell it wuriEIf!_.l'lul.*l_uEII‘l'IEE it at juest VALUE FOR TIME a
$58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND i
HOTLINE: 6741 9997  viewourcans -
Brovese by Category | «Back(12) Sart by Date Posted w1 20 resubts/page  v|
29 vehicles brrwe 520 i & Submiti
Moded Price Depreciation Rag Date Eng Cap Mileags eh Type
Search Selection w 520 2013 Availabte
588,800 514,130 fyr 29-Mar-2013 1,997 cc 93,0040 km Ly Available
1 Crwner BMW 5201 Ultimate Driving Machine, Popular Mid Size Lieaury Sedan, Exclusive 1 Year Warranty And 1 Year Free Servicing, Elegant Silver On
Beige Interior For [ts Classy Look. Very Well Maintaine...
|55 5204 Highline £490,000 $12.910 fyr 30-May-2013 1,947 o 71,000 km Luzeury Avallable
1 Cwiner, PML Unit, Elegant Brown With Black Interior, Very Well Maintained By Owner, The Most Popular And Relistie Luxury Sedan.
TTSE
BMW 5 Series 5201 Highline £93,388 $15,.000 fyr 26-Apr-2013 1,997 cc 50,000 km Lupury Avallabbe
The Lusury And Efficient Ride, Light Throttle Respanse. Very Well Maintaired Engine With Smooth Transmission. Well Maintained Under PMLPeace Of
Mind Driving Condition. 1 Owner Ondy! New Battery And E. ..
520 90,800 $13,750 fyr 26-Jun-20113 1,997 ¢ oo, 328 km Lumury Availahle
Low Interest Rate, Balloon Scheme Available, Tn Howss Finandng Optans, Buy With A Peace OF Mind, 1 Owner, 100% Genuine Mileage. Well
Maintained. No Chassis/Structural Damage. All Trade In Welcome PPN D |
Glwheelsr Pe Lid
Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?
BMW 5 Series 520 SB8, 700 314,010 fyr Ma-Apr-2013 1,997 &C B&,000 km Lussiary Available
PML Unit. 1 Cwner Only. Fairly Low Mileage. Elegant White With Preferred Black Leather Intersor, Nice Luxury Family Sedan. Smooth Ride With Sparts
ang Comfort And Eco Mode, Buy With Peace OF Mind, Tra...
BMW 5 Series 5201 105 8600 $14, 770 fyr 27-Dec-2013 1,997 oc 65,000 km Ly Available
Interest Rate Only &t 1.88%" Facelifted Adaptive LED Madel, Full PML Serviced Record, Navigation System, Bluetooth Telephony/ Sudic, Individual
Dégital Display, Comfort Access And Ete, High Faper Vakea...
BMW 5 Series 520§ Luxury 107,500 S14, 950 fyr 27-Dec-2013 1,967 oc 62,260 km Lisuiry Available
[BMW Adaptive LED Headlights With Digital Speedometer Display). [n House Loan And Balloon Schems Avalable, No Gimmicks! Down Payment
$10750 Monthly 51658, High COE At $75, 700, Full PML Service Record... [ Pl

bitess i eonearmart comiced ecare/listing r\hn}"ﬂf‘inzhﬂ“’wl';'}H&PR(=“&,])FP-ﬂ&R[—JD=2{H"!&Vl_ 3{}*]111-13
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FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 30/ /&
#01-46,48,50 Autobay ‘9 _L/D 0
SINGAPORE 417883 r"/ g€ 7
VEHICLE NO:5JQ 8205
QTy PARTICULAR
1PCS BOOTLID /C g1886.20 X
1PCS BOOTLID REAR LOGO AA_ $68.50
1PCS BOOTLID '5201' EMBLEM A $66.80 ~
2PCS BOOTLID REFLECTORS @$485.30 ¥%§. 1y r-(fru $970.60 (Ac.
1 PCS BOOTLID INNER LOCK A4 $299.08x
1PCS BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP 244 04° fwr $27500
2 PCS TAILLAMPS @$688.50 <& M/g Aty $1,377.00 /2 ¢
1PCS REAR BUMPER A 7¢ § $1.866.20 —
1PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING ~ME $65000 O
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$75.00 ¢ e $150.00/p
4 PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @$305.00 /66 St $1,220.00 / » .
1PCS REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS WIRE A4 $313.54
1PCS REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE MV $199.02
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT {0 -§ L s §75500" -
1 PCS REAR BUMPER LOWER GUIDE (AL $185.1
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$115.00 Serr $230.001P
1 PCS REAR BUMPER INNER ADAPTER -ﬁ'”'"* £185.00 —
1PCS REAR END PANEL 10/F£7 48k RO $1.122.10 —
1PCS REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH a4 $31120 &
1PCS REAR FENDER N/S !.-(5 ® /vacpd ' $1,412.30
1PCS REAR FENDER INNER TRIM N/S 144 $366.05 (X
1PCS REAR FENDER INNER SIDE MEMBER N/S L $699.01 X
1PCS TAILLAMP SIDE GARNISH N/S Cuq  $1850 —
1PCS REAR AIR VENT N/S Tl $66.50 —
1PCS REAR EXHAUST ASSY A $1,880.10 X
1PCS REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELDNIS /¢ -3 Gard $29920 —
1PCS REAR FENDER UNDER COVER N/S &7~ (b De§  $32220
1PCS REAR TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL NIS /¢ ¢.3» Mt $366.20—"
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING A $14850 —
1 PCS REAR SHOCK ABSORBER N/S AT $52230
1PCS REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING N/S £ Z 11 sp45.10 X
$18,856.34
S.NETT
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT e $80.00 YD
1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT Al $80.00 £D
1 PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR A2(  $380.00 /0p
56 7423

7
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REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE

LABOUR CHRAGES:

TO CHECK WIRING

TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR PDC SENSOR
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX BOOTLID MECHANISM

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT,CUSHION,UPHOLSTREY
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST

TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK

TO REFROGRAMME & RESET FAULT CODE

TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING

D $300.00/p5¢. A/

$80.00 SO
$100.00 S0
A1 $100.00 X
$150.00 /2
$150.00 [0 O
$150.00 &)
A1 $180.00 x
of 1 $100.00.X
“-1  $200.00 X

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTENED $2,200.00 ! 20 0
& REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,800.00 / /0
TOTAL $25,026.34
(06864}
LIK Auto Cansultants hence notify
i .'.i Airer of the o :..:.I.‘. -I:;.
a T ] .f:-:,m?y
L I party Survey 5 on g "Withowt -'-| )hice™ basis
.. | be 'Pz...-'w:--:-: and
eCl 1o hinal approval Irom Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repaaer
Signature:!

"

Claim




¥y AL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S mm m 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199507198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/ISMO18013799/Utbn2
sosorme N
#05-01/06 Date: 20-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFW 2448L Veh. Inspected 5JQ 8205
Policy No. Coverage ($) D.00
Claim No. CMTD1803239/NSW Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TED Assign Date 30/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW 5201 (A) c.c 1997
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WBAXG12070DX53222 Colour GREY
Odometer 68593 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/55R17 MICHELIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [225/55 R17 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 22555 R17 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/5 PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS

5. General Information

Accident Date  2B/07/2018 Inspection Date 30/07I2018

Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

“'J = ; " ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 35661 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page MNo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJQ 8205
Estimate d
Qty Description of Parts Condition | S0t pﬁ';} Our ‘*{';i}“*“
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 1,866.20
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID REAR LOGOD NECESSARY 68.50 68.50
1|BOOTLID "5201" EMBLEM NECESSARY 66.80 B56.80
2|BOOTLID REFLECTORS @3$485.30 NIS CRACKED 870.60 466.20
1|BOOTLID INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 299.08 =
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 275.00 266.05
2| TAILLAMPS @3688.50 MNIS BROKEN 1,377.00 585.00
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 1,866.20 1,545.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRTING NOT FITTED 650.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @%75.00 MIS CRACKED 150.00 75.00
4|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS @3$305.00 SHORTED 1,220.00 266,00
1|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSORS WIRE NOT NECESSARY 313.54 =
1|REAR BUMPER TOP GUIDE CRACKED 189.02 199.02
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 755.01 640.92
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER GUIDE CRACKED 18513 185.13
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$115.00 WS CRACKED 230.00 115.00
1|REAR BUMPER INMER ADAPTER TORN 185.00 185.00
1|REAR END PAMNEL BADLY DENTED 1,122.10 1,018.57
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 311.20 -
1|REAR FENDER N/S BADLY DENTED / 1.412.30 1,412.30
WARPED
1|REAR FENDER INMER TRIM MN/S NOT NECESSARY 366.05 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER SIDE MEMBER N/S TO REFPAIR SEE BO9.01 -
LABOUR
1| TAILLAMP SIDE GARNISH N/S cuT 18.50 18.50
1|REAR AIR VENT NIS TWISTED 66.50 66.50
1|REAR EXHALUST ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 1,680.10 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD NS BENT 299.20 185.30
1|REAR FENDER UNDER COVER NS DISTORTED 32220 29550
1|REAR TAILLAMP HOUSING PANEL N/S DENTED / BENT 368.20 166.30
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING MECESSARY 148.50 148.50
1|REAR SHOCK ABSORBER N/S NOT MECESSARY 522.30 -
1|REAR WHEEL HUB BEARING NI/S NOT MECESSARY 545,10 %

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013798/Utbn2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_, £ ; ; ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
e TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page MNo..Z of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition ‘5::‘:;:1::{;} Our ﬂ;:;{.mtad
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -308.76
18,856.34 7.576.33
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN} MNECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NECESSARY 380.00 100.00
1|SET REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE {SN) DENTED 300.00 100.00
840.00 250.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO DISMENTLE & REPLACING REAR PDC SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX BOOTLID MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 2
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX SEAT, CUSHION, UPHOLSTERY 150.00 100.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST. 150.00 80.00
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NEGESSARY 180.00 -
TO DISMENTLE & REFIX PETROL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO REPROGRAMME & RESET FAULT CODE. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 120.00 80.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL 2,200.00 1,200.00
BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTENED & REPLACING
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BOOTLID,REAR
FENDER INNER SIDE MEMBER N/S AND REAR EXHAUST
ASSY.
TOPUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING, 1,800.00 1,100.00
5,330.00 2,760.00
GRAND TOTAL 25,026.34 10,626.33
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18013799%/Utbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




